Appendix 1

Terms of Reference for Rogiet Community Council Committees

These terms of reference should be read in conjunction with Rogiet Community Council Standing Orders, in particular Sections 4 and 6.

The following terms apply to Council committees:

- The committee will work with the clerk to compile recommendations to Council <u>all</u> <u>committees are advisory only</u>
- 2. Council may appoint a new chair of or remove a member from the Committee at any time.
- 3. The committee shall hold no delegated powers on behalf of the Council unless expressly stated.
- 4. Anyone carrying out any duty as part of the Committee must make it clear to third parties i.e. anyone who is not a member of the Committee that they are acting for the Committee as opposed to the Council.
- 5. No member of the Committee shall publicly express an opinion as the Council's opinion unless that opinion has been minuted by the Council.
- 6. The minimum number of councillors shall be 3.
- 7. The quorum shall be 3.
- 8. The Chair will liaise with the clerk to ensure that minutes are produced for each committee meeting.

In addition, the following will apply to specific committees:

Human Resources Committee:

- 1. At the direction of Council, to form a panel of three members to address individual HR issues as and when they arise and Clerk's Performance Appraisal once per year.
- 2. To report back to and advise Council regarding point 1.
- 3. The committee shall be formed of members only. No members of public to be part of the committee due to the confidential nature of discussions.

Appeals Committee:

- 1. At the direction of Council, to form a panel of three members to address appeals to council decisions on individual HR issues as and when they arise. The three members of the appeals panel shall not be the same members as those who addressed the HR issue initially.
- 2. To report back to and advise Council regarding point 1.
- 3. The committee shall be formed of members only. No members of public to be part of the committee due to the confidential nature of discussions.

Hub Working Group:

- 1. At the direction of the council, to develop the feasibility, design, planning approval, build and operation of the refurbishment of the community building named Rogiet Hub.
- 2. The working group shall have no delegated authority other than reporting back recommendations to full council.
- 3. Members of the public could be invited to join the working group.

Windmill Post Working Group:

- 1. At the direction of the council, to plan and produce the Windmill Post magazine twice a year.
- 2. Members of the public could be invited to join the working group.

Five-Year Plan Working Group:

- 1. At the direction of the council, to develop and recommend a Five-Year Plan for the communities of Rogiet, Llanfihangel and Common-y-coed.
- 2. The working group shall have no delegated authority other than reporting back recommendations to full council.
- 3. Members of the public could be invited to join the working group.

Rogiet Community Council: The Annual Meeting of Council on 7th May 2025

Appendix 2

Rogiet Community Council Committee and Working Group Members 2025–2026

COMMITTEE	MEMBERS
HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE	Any 3 members when needed for individual issues. Cllr Ellwood, Cawley and Castree for Clerk's Performance Appraisal.
APPEALS COMMITTEE	Any 3 members when needed for individual issues.
HUB WORKING GROUP	All members and the Clerk.
WINDMILL POST WORKING GROUP	Cllrs Ellwood, Wilson, Winskill – plus 1 resident (JF).
FIVE-YEAR PLAN WORKING GROUP	All members.

Rogiet Community Council: The Annual Meeting of Council on 7th May 2025

Appendix 3

Rogiet Community Council Representatives to External Organisations 2025- 2026

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTATIVE
ONE VOICE WALES	Cllr Ellwood. (Reserve: Cllr Cawley).
CITIZENS ADVICE BUREAU MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	Ad hoc, if required. Donation given once per year and report received annually - no other activities foreseen.
ROGIET SCHOOL GOVERNORS	Cllr Trow.
SEVERNSIDE AREA COMMITTEE MCC	Cllr Ellwood, and others when needed.
CONSERVATION TRUST/ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES (2)	Cllrs Ellwood and Winskill.
PATIENT PARTICIPATION GROUP	Ad hoc, if required.
ROGIET WILDLIFE FRIENDLY VILLAGE	Cllrs Ellwood and Winskill.
PAVILION USERS GROUP	To be developed alongside the Pavilion refurbishment project. Cllrs Ellwood, Wilson and the Clerk.